

PROPOSED LOCAL LAW P-2018

[Changes: Clean-up to eliminate references to Zone 10(e) and meters in zone 5(b); correct time limit for Zones 2(b) and 9; and, changes to parking hours on north side of Halstead Avenue from Mamaroneck Avenue to Jefferson Avenue and last two spaces on the south side over the Mamaroneck River]

A Proposed Local Law to amend Chapter 326, Vehicles & Traffic, as it relates to parking regulation

BE IT ENACTED by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Mamaroneck as follows:
(Language in strike-through ~~abc def hijk~~ to be deleted; language in **bold** is to be added)

Chapter 326. Vehicles and Traffic

Section 1.

Section 326-51 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is hereby amended as follows:

E. Zones ~~5(a) and 5(b)~~: that portion of the southerly side of Prospect Avenue between Mount Pleasant Avenue and Library Lane **excluding the first two parking spaces closest to Library Lane**, designated as "Metered Parking Zone 5-~~(a)~~"; ~~and that portion of the south side of Prospect Avenue, for the first two parking spaces closest to Library Lane, designated as "Metered Parking Zone 5-(b)."~~

J. Zones 10(a), 10(b), 10(c), **and 10(d)** ~~and 10(e)~~: on the north side of Halstead Avenue, the first 13 spaces east of Mamaroneck Avenue ~~and the first three spaces east of the taxi stand area~~, designated as "Metered Parking Zone 10(a);" on the south side of Halstead Avenue from Mamaroneck Avenue to Ward Avenue, designated as "Metered Parking Zone 10(b);" on the south side of Halstead Avenue from Ward Avenue to the end of the bridge over the Mamaroneck River, designated as "Metered Parking Zone 10(c);" and on the north side of Halstead Avenue, from a point on the east side of the taxi stand area traveling eastward to a point 30 feet west of the Jefferson Avenue intersection, designated at "Metered Parking Zone 10(d)."

Section 2.

Section 326-52 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is hereby amended as follows:

C. The parking of vehicles in Metered Parking Zones 6, **9**, 10(c) ~~except the two spaces on the south side of Halstead Avenue over the Mamaroneck River~~, 11, 12, 14, 16(a), 16(b), 17, ~~and 20~~, **and in the first through sixth spaces commencing from Sheldrake Place in Metered Parking Zone 2(b)**, established by this article, for a period in excess of two hours is prohibited.

D. The parking of vehicles in Metered Parking Zones 7, **and 8**, ~~10(c) only the two spaces on the south side of Halstead Avenue over the Mamaroneck River,~~ established by this article, for a period in excess of four hours is prohibited.

E. The parking of vehicles in Metered Parking Zones 10(a) ~~and 10(e)~~, established by this article, for a period in excess of ~~eight~~ **twelve** hours is prohibited.

Section 3.

Section 326-52(F) of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is hereby amended, as follows:

F. The parking of vehicles in Metered Parking Zones ~~9 and 10(d), and in the first through sixth spaces commencing from Sheldrake Place in Metered Parking Zone 2(b)~~, established by this article, for a period in excess of ~~90 minutes~~ **six hours** is prohibited.

Section 4.

Section 326-53(C) of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is hereby amended as follows:

[C] Metered Parking Zones ~~5(a), 5(b)~~, 9, 10(a), 10(b), 10(c), 10(d), ~~10(e)~~, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16(a), 16(b) and 17: Vehicle parking is prohibited between the hours of 3:30 a.m. and 5:30 a.m.

Section 5.

Section 326-54(D) of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is hereby deleted.

~~D. A fee of \$0.25 for a maximum of 15 minutes is hereby established for parking in Metered Parking Zone 5(b).~~

Section 6.

Section 326-54(P) of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is hereby amended as follows:

(P) A fee of \$0.25 for 30 minutes, or any fraction thereof, ~~for a maximum of eight hours,~~ is hereby established for parking in Metered Parking Zones 10(a) ~~and 10(e)~~, ~~with no minimum.~~

Section 7.

Section 326-55(B) of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is hereby amended as follows:

B. The payment of fees hereinbefore specified shall be required in Metered Parking Zones 5, 6, 7, 8, ~~10(a), 10(b), 10(c), 10(d), 10(e)~~, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16(a), 16(b), 17, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23(a), 23(b) and 23(c) during the period from 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. every day, excluding Sundays and all holidays as designated by the Village Manager.

Section 8.

Section 326-55 of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is hereby appended as follows:

E. The payment of fees herein before specified shall be required in Metered Parking Zones 10(a) and 10(d) during the period from 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. every day, excluding Sundays and all holidays as designated by the Village Manager.

Section 9.

Section 326-88 Schedule XXI: Parking Prohibited Certain Hours of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is hereby amended as follows:

326-88 Schedule XXI: Parking Prohibited Certain Hours.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 326-30, no person shall park a vehicle between the times specified upon any of the following described streets or parts thereof:

Name of Street	Side	Time Limit; Hours/Days	Location
Prospect Avenue	South	3:30 a.m. and 5:30 a.m./All	between Mount Pleasant Avenue and Library Lane, the first two parking spaces closest to Library Lane

Section 10.

Section 326-91 Schedule XXIV: Time Limit Parking of the Code of the Village of Mamaroneck is hereby amended as follows:

326-91 Schedule XXIV: Time Limit Parking.

In accordance with the provisions of § 326-33, no person shall park a vehicle for longer than the time limit specified upon any of the following described streets or parts thereof:

Name of Street	Side	Time Limit; Hours/Days	Location
Prospect Avenue	South	15 minutes; 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m./ Monday through Saturday, except holidays	between Mount Pleasant Avenue and Library Lane, the first two parking spaces closest to Library Lane

Section 11.

If any section, subsection, clause, phrase or other portion of this local law is, for any reason, declared invalid, in whole or in part, by any court, agency, commission, legislative body or other authority of competent jurisdiction, the portion of the law declared to be invalid will be deemed a separate, distinct and independent portion and the declaration will not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof, which will continue in full force and effect.

PROPOSED LOCAL LAW P-2018

Section 12.

This law is adopted pursuant to the authority granted by Municipal Home Rule Law §10(1)(e)(3) and will supersede the provisions of the Village Law to the extent that they are inconsistent with this local law.

Section 13.

This local law will take effect immediately upon its filing in the office of the Secretary of State in accordance with Municipal Home Rule Law § 27.